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; Sh'irlel Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:14 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: CLMOMVC000003333 / DOA 22/06/2018

XE30078X (Ol) -> SLZ1795D (AIG)

Rachel Tan, Executive | P. +65 6804 7846 | F. +65 6235 3354 | rachel.tan@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN,
INSURANCE COMPANY
Motor Claims | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

Q?‘RQ] — : Moody's Standard & Poor’s
¥ / A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)

5_ 5 el Published December 2017 Affirmed February 23, 2018
%,,mﬂ_‘f A+ (Superior)

Affirmed August 11, 2017

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAlG.com/FinancialStrength.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments




" Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 5:21 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna'

Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -SLZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey
Attachments: SLZ 1795D - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLZ 1795D.

Kindly provide us the claim reference no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 1:01 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -5LZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey

Hi team, please conduct TP survey

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com;
admin-a@lkkauto.com

Subject: [External] RE: GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -5L.Z1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey

Hi Kelvyna,

Thavk you for your email,

we choose LKK for this case.

Hello LKK,

Ovce vou receive the assigument from China Taping let us know when can we arrange the inspection.

'Ezéa rds.



From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 1:03 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: FW: GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -SLZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey
Attachments: 3504_180628200813_001.pdf; XE3078X.pdf

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

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian @sg.gaig.com>

Cc: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com:
admin-a@lkkauto.com

Subject: [External] RE: GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -SLZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey

Hi Kelvyna,

Thank you for your email.

We choose LKK for this case.

Hello LKK,

Once you receive the assignment from China Taping let us know when can we arrange the inspection.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

5 Ubi Close

Singapore 408605

Tel no.: 63957874



From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 8:08 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; gaic@jpknights.com

Cc: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: [External] GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -SLZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey

Hi Great American Insurance Company,
Kindly arrange the survey to our client’s car.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

5 Ubi Close

Singapore 408605

Tel no.: 63957874

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 8:08 PM

To: Jess Francis <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,

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



' Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:30 AM

To: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; taufikh@Ilkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; cs-
a@Ikkauto.com; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; jessicahs@eu rokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: finalization GREAT AMERICAN SLZ1795D MAZDA2 REAR xlsx

Dear Catherine,
confirmed final fig of $4,484.73 @ 5 days of repairs before GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to Great American Insurance Company.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Erom: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 5:31 PM

To: ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com

Cc: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; taufikh@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; cs-a@lkkauto.com;
jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: finalization GREAT AMERICAN SLZ1795D MAZDA2 REAR.xlsx

Hi Shirley
Here are the b4 paint photos.

Thanks n Regards
Catherine Chua

Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
DID: 6603 6121

FAX: 6476 7417

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then
delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other
person. Thank you.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: John or Taufikh@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; cs-a@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: finalization GREAT AMERICAN SLZ1795D MAZDAZ2 REAR.xlsx

Dear Jessica,



Please send us before paint photo.

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

From: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 2:44 PM

To: John or Taufikh@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; cs-a@lkkauto.com
Subject: finalization GREAT AMERICAN SLZ1795D MAZDA2 REAR.xIsx

Dear Taufikh,

Please find our computation attached for your agreement.
COR: 4,484.73 before GST
5 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

Appreciate your confirming the above as soon as possible.
Thank you very much.

Regards,

Jessica Shastri

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims
Eurokars Group of Companies
(Porsche, Rolls Royce, Saab, Mini, Mazda, Mc.Laren)
Eurokars Centre

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Tel: +65 63633003

DID: +65 63602863

Fax: +65 63602899



-' 1‘ U Auto

— Consultants
e IS B Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

S1 UBIAVE I, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 18 July 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAI18012697/T1sb

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._SLZ 1795D

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on _ 16/07/2018 _at the premises of M/s __Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd _ and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$  6.810.47
Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 4,484.73
“Check” Items Amount : S§ 87.03
Market Value 5859
LTA Reimbursement Value <83
Nett Value : S$

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the o/s rear portion.

front

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 5 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohamad Taufikh
Automotive Assessor



MTE118080920 / Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Sungel Kadut
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/06/2018 10:51
SUBMITTED BY: Catherine Chua Siew Quek

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident te speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre eslablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon applicalion by interested parties,
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
23/06/2018 10:51
22/06/2018 16:40

SLE TOWARDS CTE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLZ1795D
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner CHAN GEOK HUA
NRIC No S$1219493E

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Dale Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

CHAN_GEOK_HUA@AVA.GOV.SG
(LOCAL) +65-80663375
OTHERS-90663375

MAZDA
MAZDA2 1.5L SDN

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800041076

CHAN GEOK HUA
S$1219493E

12/02/1956

INDOOR

04/07/1978

39 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90663375

OTHERS-90663375
CHAN_GEOK_HUA@AVA.GOV.SG

Page 10f 9



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 177 ANG MO KIO AVE 4
#12-915

560177
NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

XE3078X
TRAILER

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
CHUA HA HENG
$1456886G

96385830

Page 2 of 8



{MPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this zccident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice}, for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims:;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling znd/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/zre permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

A~

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reponint.%alj\smgsonnel's Signature
Date & Time: ’}3, s ) |5 (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: -0\ e, C A

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: SIHUQDS i‘H




DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

PRV Towqul Frem Tad-cjoh Ave Az LT IheqyJ'fh» fevuad Ao
e Mt - D(}yfhl 09 TAL cav  clrove To #u JHWM‘\’V 5’{‘*’7 4z chei
A Trailer -ﬁuf in frent A -Heh dn),e pu!/)uu)ﬁi’ h.fﬁﬁ%(_p)')\f—{y ‘;j ‘#u"f%’h?—l’{’

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: 2-;/ ﬂ/'d (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: O(}d‘b\_i “'w,\g Q [}\,\,‘L (o}

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: S'lL\L\C()S'\ H‘
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605

) ELROKARS GROUP

mazoa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY NAME : Ms Chan Geok Hua WIP : 19766
3 Temasek Ave., ADDRESS : 177 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 4 EXCESS :
#16-01 Centennial Tower #12-915 DATE: 25-Jun-18
Singapore 039180 Singapore 560177
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL:
FAX :
VEH NO : SLZ1795D DATEIN : CONTACT PERSON : JESS 63957874
CHASSIS NO : MM6DL2SAAIW374256 |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA2 DATE REG.: 25-Apr-18 POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO Qary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 | |vpB7A50-221888 A~ |$ s08.00
2 [RETAINER RHS 1 \MDB7A-50-2H1 wWz= |§ 2170
3 |STAY, REAR BUMPER 2 ‘MDB?A-SO-NI q: S 24,60
4 |REFLECTOR RHS 1 \MD350-51-5MOE o $ 50.40
5 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER 7 MB45SA-56-146A oy S 19.60
6 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 1 | M9991-00-501 nLq - $ 2.80
7 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 4 MBHN1-50-0Z1A M $ 10.00
8 |LAMP(RHS), TAILLAMP 1 |MDB7A-51-150A C,/\ﬂ/ $ 376.40
9 |GASKET(LHS), TAILLAMP 1 MDB7A-51-163 AV |8 31.90
10 |GASKET(RHS), TAILLAMP 1 MDB7A-51-153 A S 31.90
E
TOTAL PARTS $  1,478.30
LESS 10% 147.83
TOTAL PARTS COST 1,330.47
Labour Description
1 | Mz-BR-REAROL m;fgéﬁjc:EENl;FAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR REAR FENDER RH AND ALL ARE}S"A;FECTED BY / 2} 20 |s 198000
2 | MZ-SP-SREAR9 |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR FENDER. 6 Yo {260 - |$ 189000
3 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. ZZ0. S  660.00
4 | MZ-BR-CAVITY [TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. WA X $  250.00
5 | MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. 150" S  250.00

Estimate Page 1 of 2
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MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. /%L') s 350.00
D

MZ-BR-SUNDRI [SUNDRIES. NETT $  100.00
TOTAL LABOUR 3 - |$ 5,480.00
TOTAL PARTS 3 - |$ 1,33047
TOTAL 3 - |$ 6,81047
LESS EXCESS S - [ -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ =
GST 7% S - 13 -
GRAND TOTAL ] - |8 -

REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING,YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS

PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey belore/after spray painting
« To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
o Parts prices are subject to confirmation
« Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
« No illegal modification(s) is allowed
« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

Authorised Signature
fro.ﬁés o fw%swj
v[7le g5

s @ [MW—W 1

ofg?
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605
FINALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS

@) EWROKARS CROUP

mazpa
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY NAME : Ms Chan Geok Hua WIP: 19766
3 Temasek Ave., ADDRESS: 177 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 4 EXCESS :
#16-01 Centennial Tower #12-915 DATE: 25-Jun-18
Singapore 039190 Singapore 560177
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL:
FAX :
VEH NO : SLZ1795D DATEIN : CONTACT PERSON : JESS 63957874
CHASSIS NO : MMBDL2SAAIW374256 |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA2 DATE REG.: 25-Apr-18 POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO Qry REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 2 MDB7A-50-271 S - S 24.60
2 |RETAINER RHS 1 MD350-51-5MOE S - S 50.40
3 |STAY, REAR BUMPER 1 MDB7A-51-163 S - S 31.90
4 |REFLECTOR RHS 0 NOTES $ - S -
5 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER 1 MDB7A-50-221BBB S 909.00 | $ 905.00
6 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 7 MB45A-56-146A S 19.60 | S 19.60
7 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 1 M9991-00-501 5 280 | S 2.80
8 [LAMP(RHS), TAILLAMP 4 MBHN1-50-0Z1A $ 10.00 | § 10.00
9 |GASKET(LHS), TAILLAMP 1 MDB7A-51-150A S 376.40 | S 376.40
10 |GASKET(RHS), TAILLAMP 1 MDB7A-51-153 S 31.90 | § 31.90
TOTAL PARTS 1,349.70 | § 1,456.60
LESS 10% S 134.97 145.66
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 1,214.73 1,310.94
Labour Description
1 MZ-BR-REARO1 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR REAR FENDER RH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY $ 1,32000|% 1,980.00
THE ACCIDENT.
2 MZ-SP-SREAR9 |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR FENDER. S 1,260.00 | $ 1,890.00
3 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. $ 33000($  660.00
4 MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. S - S 250.00
5 | MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. S 150.00 | § 250.00

FINALIZATION Page 1 of 2




350.00

MZ-BR-REPROG | TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. $ 180.00 | $

MZ-BR-SUNDRI [SUNDRIES. $ 30,00 | § 100.00
TOTAL LABOUR $ 3,270.00 | $ 5,480.00
TOTAL PARTS $ 121473 |$ 1,310.94
TOTAL $ 4,48473|$ 6,790.94
LESS EXCESS S - S <
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ 4,484.73
GST 7% S 313.93 -
GRAND TOTAL $  4,798.66 -

NUMBER OF DAYS: 5 WORKING DAYS ( EXCLUDE WAITING FOR PARTS,SURVEY,AUTHORIZATION,SATURDAY,SUNDAY & PH)
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, VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-V 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI18012697/T1sbe2

TEATN

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 01-09-2018

SINGAPORE 039190

Code: GAI

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XE 3078X Veh. Inspected SLZ 1795D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCO000003333 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  KELVYNA Assign Date 12/07/2018

24 Vehicle Particulars & Condition :

Make & Model MAZDA 2 c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MMBDL2SAAJW374256 Colour SILVER
Odometer 3371 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 DUNLOP 6 mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE Q/S REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information : S i, TUF
Accident Date  22/06/2018 Inspection Date 16/07/2018
Survey held at TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

NO 5 UBI CLOSE
SINGAPORE 408605

5a. Remarks Is R e R
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

v
L

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLZ 1795D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

: Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop?sy)) (51)
[REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 909.00 909.00
1|RETAINER RHS NOT NECESSARY 21.70 -
2|STAY, REAR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 24 .60 -
1|REFLECTOR RHS NOT NECESSARY 50.40 -
7|FASTENER, REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 19.60 19.60
1|GROMMET, REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 2.80 2.80
4|GROMMET, REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1{LAMP (RHS), TAILLAMP CRACKED 376.40 376.40
1|GASKET (LHS), TAILLAMP NOT NECESSARY 31.90 E
1|GASKET (RHS), TAILLAMP NECESSARY 31.90 31.90
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -147.83 -134.97
1,330.47 1,214.73
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
100.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR REAR FENDER 1,980.00 1,320.00
RH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR FENDER. 1,890.00 1,260.00
TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. 660.00 330.00
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING.
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 180.00
WORKS.
5,380.00 3,240.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,810.47 4,484.73
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | |  4,484.73

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18012697/T1sbe2
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Report Ref No. CS/GAI18012697/T1sbe2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Licensed Appraiser

Automotive Assessor
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




